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ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 
DATE:  October 17, 2016 
PROJECT NAME:  Gallup Skatepark 
FORMAL BID NO.:  1624 
 
TO: ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract Documents and modifies or supplements the Project 
Manual or the Drawings as indicated below.  All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall 
remain unchanged.  This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents to the same 
extent as those provisions contained in the original documents and all itemized listings thereof.  
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on PAGE 19 of the 
Contract Manual.  
 
I.  BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS & CLARIFICATIONS TO BIDDERS 
 
1. QUESTION:  Will pre-cast concrete skatepark elements be considered as substitutions for cast-in-

place concrete? 
ANSWER: Yes, pre-cast concrete elements that meet the design intent and match the intended 
function and structure of the cast-in-place elements shown in the plans will be considered as 
alternatives. No additional payment will be made above the bidder’s costs indicated in the bid 
form for pre-cast concrete elements.  Manufacturers such as Spohn Ranch and Barkman are 
examples of possible pre-cast concrete skatepark element suppliers. Other manufacturers may be 
considered if found to be equivalent.   
 

2. QUESTION:  What is the anticipated construction start date? 
ANSWER: The construction is anticipated to begin in mid or late February, 2017.     
 

3. QUESTION:  Are electronic bid submissions acceptable? 
ANSWER: No, the bids must be submitted as described in the contract manual.  

 
4. QUESTION:  Are the recycling bins going to be moved off the site prior to construction? 

ANSWER: Yes, the recycling bins will be moved prior to construction. 
 
5. QUESTION:  Is there a geotechnical report available for the site? 

ANSWER: No geotechnical study was conducted on the site due to the nature of the construction. 
The contractor shall provide the testing services described in the plans. 

 
A copy of the sign-in sheet is attached to this addendum.  
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Morrow Reardon Wilkinson Miller, Ltd. City of Gallup  

           
By________________________________ By_________________________ 




